
CALLAWAY AUDtT COMMITTEE MEETING

September 12, 2012
TtME:  6: 00 P.M.

Called to order by Ex-Chairperson Henderson at 6:00 P. M.

ROLL-CALL— PRESENT:  Ex-Chairperson Pamn Henderson, SheNey McKinney,
John L' Heureux, Doug Smith

ABSENT:  William Castor

ALSO PRESENT:      Sandra Hirth

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Doug Smith moved to approve the Audit Committee meeting minutes from the
June 18, 2012, meeting.  Motion was seconded by Shelley McKinney.

A(I ayes

BUSINESS ITEMS

1       - ELECTION OF NEW CHAIRPERSON

Ex-Chairperson Henderson stated that she, nor poug Smith, could be the
Chairperson or Vice Chairperson per the latest Audit Committee resolution.  She

asked for volunteers for the Chairperson position.  Shelley McKinney volunteered
to serve as Chairperson.  Robert L' Heureux accepted the Vice Chairperson
position.  Ex-Chairperson Henderson moved to accept Shelley McKinney as
Chairperson and Robert L' Heureux as Vice Chairperson.  Motion was seconded

by Doug Smith.

All ayes

2      - STATUS OF INVESTIGATtVE AUDIT VIA TELEPHONE
CONFERENCE — MS. TAMMY MCGAUGHY WARREN
AVERETT O'SULLIVAN CREEL

Chairperson McKinney asked if everyone had a chance to review the "draft"
report.  Ali members stated they had reviewed the report.  At this point Ms.
McGaughy calied into the meeting via the conference telephone (6: 10 P. M.).  Ms.

McGaughy stated the most difficult part of completing the report was putting it
into the simplest form possible so non-financial individuals would be able to
understand it.  She discussed each portion of the report with the Committee and
stated it was important to understand the timeline.  Also important, was to

understand the background of what was going on with the accounting system at
the time the errors happened.  She said the City had difficulty reconciling the
accounts from FY02 between the general ledger and the detail reports.  The

2003 software caused a conversion problem which compounded the reconciled
account issue.   In 2004, the auditors said all issues had been resolved but it was



found later they had not been resolved.  In May, 2005 the City hired a new
Finance Director who found the bank accounts had not been reconciied for
CALLAWAY AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
September 12, 2012

Page Two

months (back into 2004} and she also found the general ledger issue showing
the utility billing and general ledger accounts were not in agreement.  ft was
found that the amount of$ 138,000 was posted to the Utiiity Billing system under
a closed customer's account.  At the end of 2005, Finance Director Bennett

made corrections to the Uti(ity Billing and General Ledger sides with the
exception of the one issue ($ 138,000).  She later had to force an entry to correct
this problem. She said since the entry made in 2005, there have been no other
issues or forced entries that had to be made.

Chairperson McKinney stated that from 2002-2005 u(timately the $ 138,000
consisted of more than one customer issue.  Ms. McGaughy said the cash at the
end of 2004 was in balance but there were coding errors and accounts that were
set up incorrectly.  Chairperson McKinney questioned why was the $63, 000

forced entry, which made Utility Billing and the General Ledger balance, done to
one customer's account to "Cash"?  She stated it appears the $ 138,000 reversed

actual write offs/ inactive accounts, noting that some correspondence from within
the Finance Department as well as from the auditors alluded to the inactive
accounts.  Cammissioner Henderson asked if she found why the entry was made
to cash.  Ms. McGaughy stated "no".  Commissioner Henderson said the new
Finance Director, Alice Bennett, found the $ 138,000 error in 2005 and was able

to reverse what she knew was bad debt with a forced entry to balance the
General Ledger.

Ms. McGaughy explained how she developed her conclusion.  She stated she

tried to understand the timeline, studied work papers (that were not very
noteworthy) from the auditor on record at the time, and tried to see if there was
any impropriety.  She did not find anything that could be proven with so little
backup paperwork.  She felt the personnel did not understand how the system
worked.  She said she printed a year end balance and it did not equal to what the
auditors stated in their report.  She could not tell the Committee who made up the

138,000 total entries by looking at the balance at the end of each fiscal year.
There were manual adjustments made which she felt comfortable with but she
did not have concrete accounts to reflect the figures of the $ 138,000 that was

eventually written off.

Mr. L' Heureux asked how long work paper copies were to be maintained and
was told it was up to the auditor (each auditing firm has their own retention
policies for work papers).  Commissioner Henderson stated General Ledgers
were supposed to be maintained permanently.  Commissioner Henderson
continued by stating that an audit is not done on 100% of the records only
samplings.  She stated she was surprised that an audited trial bafance could not
be found but said Finance Director Bennett may be able to recreate it.  Ms.



McGaughy said the original error was caused by lack of know(edge on how to
correct write-offs.

CALLAWAY AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

September 12, 2012

Page Three

Commissioner Henderson asked if it would be safe to say these errors were due
to sloppy accounting, a lack of understanding and the conversion of new
software.  Ms. McGaughy agreed.  She further stated that no cash was received

during the period of time in question so she felt secure in saying there was no
cash missing and even though the account holder used for the entry was known
by the staff, the account was open for a very short period and had a zero balance
at closing.  The account reflected normal activity from 1997 to 1999.  In 2002, a

credit entry of$ 138,000 was made to the account.

Commissioner Henderson asked why she thought they wouldn't have set up a
dummy" account.  Ms. McGaughy did not have an answer except lack of

knowledge and agreed that sloppy bookkeeping took place.  Chairperson

McKinney asked if this was just a randomly done thing and Ms. McGaughy said it
appears City staff knew the account holder, it wasn' t an active account and
nothing would be sent to him ( account holder) to reflect activity.

After further discussion regarding what numbers were used and for what reason
each year, Ms. McGaughy agreed to include a " summary" page in the Final
Report so it would be clear to the Committee as well as the Commission what
happened.  The Final Report will be sent to Ms. Hirth to be distributed to the

Audit Committee for final review.

Chairperson McKinney thanked Ms. McGaughy for the conference call and the
call ended.

Mr. Smith stated it was sad that no one took responsibility for the error, because
that appears to be all it was, but had let this issue carry on for all these years.
Commissioner Henderson stated the former Finance Director should have found
it and reported it.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7: 37 P. M.

Sandra B. Hirth, Assistant to the City Manager


